
From: Sallis, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Olivo, Camaxtle
Cc: Leto, Charles; Jorden, Samuel
Subject: Re: list of staff

Hi Max, 
 
Thank you for the list of Aquatic Staff for Douglass Pk., which is two lifeguards and Chuck as the Supervisor.  So we would have to use the shallow 
end only if someone calls off, gets sick or is just unable to come in.  I was trying to avoid those kinds of problems. 
 
I was consistently asking for Douglass's schedule to be Tuesday thru Saturday.   This was due to us not having a lot of pool activity on Sundays and 
because the  fieldhouse is closed on Sundays, it is a high potential for incidents on that day.  If we have to be open six days Monday thru Saturday is 
the preference. 
 
The problem with Sundays is we will have no full time staff on Sundays just an hourly attendant and  two seasonal 
attendants working, this is due to day camp.  
When the staff is new the community will see that, and take advantage by not following the rules.  This will cause the lifeguards to possibly have 
trouble, unless we have security from open until close on Sundays.  Please advise what you think is best.  Thank you 

From: Olivo, Camaxtle <CAMAXTLE.OLIVO@ChicagoParkDistrict.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 10:58 AM 
To: Sallis, Angela <angela.sallis@ChicagoParkDistrict.com> 
Cc: Leto, Charles <Charles.Leto@ChicagoParkDistrict.com> 
Subject: list of staff 
  

LAS: Charles Leto 
SRLG: David Flores 5/12 
2: Samuel Amador 6/16 
3: 
4: 

    5: 
  
Camaxtle Olivo, CPRP 
Assistant Manager 
Central Region | Beaches and Pools | Chicago Park District 
Dvorak Park | 1119 W. Cullerton Street | Chicago, IL 60608 
Phone: 312-859-2512 | Fax: 312-746-4495 
  


